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August 22, 2005

By Facsimile & Mail

Gary Lutin

Lutin & Company

575 Madison Avenue, 10th Floor
New York, New York 10022

Re: Computcr Associates Internntiohal, Inc. ("CA™)
Dear Mr. Lutin:

This responds to your August 16 letters to Lewis Ranieri and me.

CA regularly provides the appropriate, required information to its shareholders, including
information disclosed in SEC annual and quarterly filings, proxy materials, press rclcases, and
stalements by CA executives. Through the Company's Investor Relations Department, CA
routinely responds to xequests for information by individual shareholders, as legally appropriate.
If there is specitic additional information that you believe CA should provide to all of its
shareholders, pleasc let me know, so that we cun t.onsxdcr whether the public disclosure of such
information is appropriate under the law.,

That said, to the extent. that you believe that CA should provide any shareholder, even the
“holder of a single share, with "whatever information™ any such sharcholder requests, you would
run afoul of the Federal sccurities laws and Delaware law, and go far beyond the disclosure
practices of other U.S. public companics. Indeed, suggesting such an open-cnded obligation of
disclosure is not be in the best interests of CA and its sharcholders.

When all is said and done, your complaint is that CA w1l| nol enter into a special
relationship with you. As we have previously said, CA cannot selectively disclose wnﬁdcntml
Company information to certain shareholders or thclr representatives.

Very truly yours,

/(_Q/UJJZ)/ I Ma{
Kenneth V. Handal
Exceutive Vice President,

- General Counsel
and Corporate Secretary



